U)-

£ Earth Negotiations Bulletin

j A Reportl ng SerV| ce for EnV| ronment and Devel opment Negotlatlons
¥ Onlineat http://www.iisd.ca/biodiv/articledj/a8jindex.html

Vol. 9 No. 148

Published by the International Institute for Sustainable Development (11ISD)

Friday, 31 March 2000

HIGHLIGHTSFROM THE WORKING GROUP
ON ARTICLE 8 JL
THURSDAY, 30 MAR 2000
Delegatesmet for abrief Plenary session at noon to hear reports

of the Sub-Working Group Co-Chairs regarding Wednesday's
deliberations on thework programme elements. During the after-
noon and evening sess ons del egates consi dered recommendations
on: the development of the work programme; application and
development of legal and other forms of protection; and measures
to strengthen cooperation. Plenary also briefly considered agenda
items on theimplementation of Article 8(j) and related provisions,
and priorities and opportunities for collaboration and implementa-
tion of thework programme.

PLENARY

Chair Juan LuisMuriel (Spain) opened the Plenary, noting
distribution of aconference room paper (CRP) integrating the
results of both Sub-Working Groups' deliberations on work
programme el ements. Co-Chair Damaso L una (Mexico) noted
SWG-I’s extensive debates on work programme el ements
regarding participatory mechanisms, equitable-sharing of benefits
and legal elements. He highlighted arecommendation stating that
theIndicativeList of Activitiescontained in background document
(UNEP/CBD/WG8J1/INF.1) and comments provided during
working sessions could serve asabasisfor further devel opment of
thework programme. He noted the concerns of indigenous and
local communities over their territoriesand the integration into the
CBD of conceptsfrom other international instruments, and
requested that they be noted in the meeting’s report. Co-Chair John
Herity (Canada) reported on SWG-I1’s contribution to the draft
recommendations on the work programme. He noted theinclusion
of overarching ideas about capacity-building and highlighted
concerns such asthe need for full and effective participation of
indigenous and local communities, involvement of women, respect
for traditional knowledge and the holistic approach. SWG-1 Co-
Chair Antonio Jacanamijoy (COICA) highlighted the spirit of
cooperation and mutual support, and noted that Chair Muriel
allowed the participation of two additional indigenous and local
community representatives of SWG-| in the Bureau meetings. He
stated that the recommendations could not reflect all concerns
raised in the discussions, and said they would be emphasizedin
future discussions. ArohaMead (Te Puni Kokiri) highlighted the
increased i ndigenous attendance in CBD discussions, and noted
that the recommendations do not reflect all indigenous and govern-
ment views. She added that open discussionisasignificant way to
bridge different understandings.

Development of aWork Programme: At the start of the after-
noon Plenary, Chair Muriel explained that the session would
addressthe CRP on the work programme elements (UNEP/CBD/

WGBJ1/SWGI&I1/CRP.1/Rev.1) with discussion on: the
preamble; recommendations; general principles; tasks of thefirst
and second phases, and ways and means. On the preamble, CAME-
ROON, SENEGAL and TOGO stressed that rural communities be
addressed under Article 8(j). CANADA, supported in principle by
ECUADOR, proposed aparagraph noting the views of indigenous
and local communities on: thelink between control over territories
and traditional knowledge; a moratorium on bioprospecting; and
the recognition of indigenous“ peoples’ and local communities.
SWG-I Co-Chair Luna(Mexico) noted hisintentionto include
these aspectsin the meeting’sreport, and the proposal waswith-
drawn. TEBTEBBA suggested language noting the existence of
other international instruments, such asthe TRIPs Agreement, and
their synergies and conflictswith Article 8(j) implementation.
ETHIOPIA, supported by EL SALVADOR, proposed including
language from Decision IV/9 on theinfluence of international
instruments, IPR, current laws and policieson traditional knowl-
edge. ECUADOR asked for referenceto regional and international
strategiesin language on integrating Article 8(j) into national strat-
egies, policiesand action plans. The COLOMBIAN INDIGE-
NOUSMOVEMENT asked for referenceto ILO Convention 169.

Regarding operational recommendations, COLOMBIA and
ECUADOR called for achapeau asking the COPto oversee their
fulfillment. SPAIN proposed, and COSTA RICA, ECUADOR, EL
SALVADOR, GUATEMALA and MEXICO supported, reinstate-
ment of aprovision onfinancia support. SAMOA called for refer-
enceto funding for capacity-building. The UNITED KINGDOM
agreed, but did not support specific references to funding sources.
SWEDEN, supported by GERMANY and ARGENTINA,
proposed language recogni zing the work of the Intergovernmental
Forum on Forest on traditional forest-rel ated knowledge.
CANADA also suggested reference to the Proposalsfor Action of
the Intergovernmental Panel on Forests. ECUADOR suggested
referenceto relevant initiatives under other conventions. NEPAL
called for inclusion of language on intellectual property rights
(IPR). BRAZIL, supported by ETHIOPIA, proposed aprovisionon
equitable benefit-sharing. The ORGANIZATION OF INDIGE-
NOUSPEOPLES OF SURINAME (OIS) called for referenceto
prior informed consent (PIC).

CANADA, supported by ARGENTINA, ECUADOR and the
US, suggested the del etion of aparagraph on use of the Indicative
List of Activitiesand comments provided by the meeting’s partici-
pants. Ol S opposed this, and HAITI noted there was no consensus
on elementsinthelndicativeList. The UNITED KINGDOM and
GERMANY preferred reference to the annex of the CRP, which
includesthe actual programme of work.

ETHIOPIA and ECUADOR noted that text on aprovision on
existing instruments, guidelines, codes of conduct and other rele-
vant activitiesisnot consistent with COP language and proposed its

Thisissue of the Earth Negotiations Bulletin © <enb@iisd.org> iswritten and edited by Stas Burgiel <stas@iisd.org>, Michael Davis <mdavis@pcug.org.au>, Wendy
Jackson <wendy @iisd.org> and Jessica Suplie <jsuplie@iisd.org>. The Digital Editor is David Fernau <david@iisd.org>. The Editor is Pamela S. Chasek, Ph.D.
<pam@iisd.org> and the Managing Editor is Langston James Goree VI <kimo@iisd.org>. The Sustaining Donors of the Bulletin are The Netherlands Ministry of Foreign
Affairs, the Government of Canada(through CIDA and DFAIT), the United States (through USAID), the Swiss Agency for Environment, Forests and L andscape (SAEFL),
the United Kingdom Department for International Development (DFID) and the European Commission (DG-ENV). General Support for the Bulletin during 2000 is
provided by the the German Federal Ministry of Environment (BMU) and the German Federal Ministry of Development Cooperation (BMZ), the Danish Ministry of
Foreign Affairs, the Ministry of Environment of Austria, the Ministries of Foreign Affairs and Environment of Norway, the Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Ministry of
Environment of Finland, the Government of Sweden, the Government of Australia, the United Nations Devel opment Programme (UNDP), the Global Environment Facility
(GEF) and BP Amoco. Specific funding for this meeting was provided by the Ministry of the Environment of Spain, and the Canadian Department of Foreign Affairsand
International Trade (DFAIT) and Environment Canada. The Bulletin can be contacted by e-mail at <enb@iisd.org> and at tel: +1-212-644-0204; fax: +1-212-644-0206.
11SD can be contacted by e-mail at <info@iisd.ca> and at 161 Portage Avenue East, 6th Floor, Winnipeg, ManitobaR3B 0Y 4, Canada. The opinionsexpressed inthe Earth
NegotiationsBulletin are those of the authors and do not necessarily reflect theviewsof 11SD and other funders. Excerptsfrom the Earth Negotiations Bulletin may be used
in non-commercia publications only and only with appropriate academic citation. For permission to use this material in commercial publications, contact the Managing
Editor. Electronic versions of the Bulletin are sent to e-mail distribution lists and can be found on the Linkages WWW server at http://www.iisd.ca/linkages/. The satellite
image was taken above Sevilla©2000 The Living Earth, Inc. http://livingearth.com. For information on the Earth Negotiations Bulletin, send e-mail to <enb@iisd.org>.




Friday, 31 March 2000

Vol. 9 No. 148 Page 2

deletion or modification. BRAZIL suggested, and ECUADOR
opposed, that government assistance with identification of indige-
nous and local communities' capacity needs be subject to national
legislation. Regarding language on capacity-building for commu-
nication, CANADA proposed referenceto the I ndigenous Biodi-
versity Information Network. BRAZIL suggested, and
ARGENTINA supported, language referring to national focal
pointsin areference to the Clearing-House M echanism.

Development of aWork Programme: Delegates discussed
the CRP on the development of awork programmefor Article 8(j)
contained in UNEP/CBD/WG8J1/SWGI&I1/CRPL/Rev.1.
Regarding timeframes, CANADA suggested postponing the task
on development of participation mechanismsto the second phase.
TheINTERNATIONAL ALLIANCE OF INDIGENOUS
PEOPLES OF TROPICAL FOREST S stressed that the text should
adequately reflect indigenous views and not be weakened by quali-
fying language. NEW ZEALAND, supported by the UK, proposed
adding language on appropriateinitiativeswith regard to taskson
participation, benefit-sharing and legal frameworks, to allow flexi-
bility for specific national characteristics and requirements. The
EU and NORWAY suggested that the task on establishing legal
frameworksto implement Article 8(j) should takeinto account
other international work. DENMARK called for afocus on devel-
oping guidelinesfor such aframework, which was supported by the
ASIAN INDIGENOUSORGANIZATION, who called for full and
effective participation of indigenousand local communitiesfor the
development of guidelines. The PROGRAMME FOR INDIGE-
NOUSKNOWLEDGE called for referenceto collective or
community property rightsrather than sui generisrights. ETHI-
OPIA, HONDURAS and INDIA proposed inclusion of references
to IPR systemsand their assessment.

MEXICO and OlScalled for inclusion of PIC inatask on
ng benefit-sharing. The UK questioned the need for
including PIC in atask on participatory mechanisms. ECUADOR
noted that the task wastoo restrictive. PERU suggested areview of
potential measuresto ensurethefulfillment of PIC. ARGENTINA
called for deletion of atask on monitoring elements, as national
laws should suffice, although NORWAY and Ol Sdisagreed.
SAINT LUCIA suggested that atask on status and trends should
include tourism. MEXICO and the US suggested higher priori-
tizing for atask on devel oping standards and guidelineson the
illicit appropriation of traditional knowledge.

Regarding the el ement on information exchange and dissemi-
nation, the CANADIAN INDIGENOUS CAUCUS stressed the
development of non-Internet based mechanisms. CHINA and the
SAAMI COUNCIL questioned reference to the ecosystem
approach, while CANADA supported itsretention. The COLOM-
BIAN INDIGENOUSMOVEMENT said atask on establishing a
roster of indigenous and local community experts should include
the contribution of the Indigenous Caucus. INDIA and MEXICO
suggested that funding mechanisms be reflected in the ways and
means section. EL SALVADOR and HONDURAS called for
clarity regarding responsibility for implementing tasksin the work
programme.

Application and Development of L egal and Other Appro-
priate Formsof Protection: Referring to the SWG-I CRP (UNEP/
CBD/WG8J1/SWG.1I/CRP.1), DENMARK, supported by
ARGENTINA, SPAIN and the UNITED KINGDOM, proposed a
paragraph on making Article 8(j) and related CBD provisionsand
provisionsof international | PR-related agreements mutually
supportive. ETHIOPIA suggested postponing thereview of Article
27.3(b) of the TRIPs Agreement until after the establishment of a
sui generis system to protect biodiversity-related traditional know!-
edge. NEW ZEALAND and ARGENTINA supported language
referring to sui generis systems and other appropriate mechanisms.
The UNITED KINGDOM suggested inclusion of “or other
measures’ in areference to the development of national legislation

for the protection of traditional knowledge. SPAIN, supported by
ARGENTINA, proposed recommendations requesting Parties to
support national registriesof traditional knowledge through partici-
pation programmes and consultation, and inviting Partiesto ensure
participation of indigenousand local communities when negoti-
ating conditionsfor accessto and commercialization of traditional
knowledge. The ORGANIZACION NACIONAL INDIGENA DE
COLOMBIA stated territories should be clearly identified and
supported amoratorium on bioprospecting.

M easuresto Srengthen Cooper ation: Chair Muriel intro-
duced the CRP on measuresto strengthen cooperation among
indigenous and local communities at the international level
(UNEP/CBD/WG8J1/CRP1). GUATEMALA and CHINA sought
clarification of indigenous and local community control over a
mechanism for cooperation and information exchange, and
BRAZIL recommended that wording regarding conformity with
national legislation be added to this provision. BRAZIL also
suggested adding role of governmentsto text regarding an inter-
agency task force of representatives of international institutions.
CANADA, GUATEMALA andthe UNITED KINGDOM stated
that referencesto an inter-agency task force were superfluous. The
COLOMBIAN INDIGENOUSMOVEMENT sought clarification
of text concerning compilation of information on existing initia-
tives, and suggested el aborating text on capacity-building and
participation. CANADA proposed adding language on “ effective”
participation in aprovision on capacity-building. PERU suggested
adding areference to representative organizationsin a paragraph
on participation, and ZAPOTECA called for areference to cooper-
ation and establishment of networks. EL SALVADOR suggested
inclusion of areferenceto IPR and valuing traditional knowledge
in text concerning release of thisknowledge into the public
domain. BRAZIL agreed with EL SALVADOR that language on
release of traditional knowledge should omit referencesto public
domain. BRAZIL, FRANCE, SENEGAL andthe UNITED
KINGDOM suggested deleting areference to harmonizing use of
theterm indigenous “ peoples.”

Implementation of Article8(j) and Prioritiesand Opportu-
nitiesfor Collaboration and mplementation: Chair Muriel
raised agendaitems on the implementation of Article 8(j) and
related provisions, and priorities and opportunitiesfor collabora-
tion and implementation of thework programme. GUATEMALA
called for prioritization of arecommendation calling for the GEF
and other competent organizationsto provide financial support for
thework programme’simplementation.

Chair Muriel noted that proposals and commentsregarding the
specific agendaitemswould be synthesized into recommendations
for consideration inthefinal Plenary.

IN THE CORRIDORS

In the hopes of concluding discussions on the draft recommen-
dations before noon on Friday, delegatesworked industriously into
the night on variouslong-awaited conference room papers. Some
delegates noted difficultiestracking theflurry of proposed changes,
eagerly awaiting the final distillation. Some participantswondered
whether the work programme would have enough structure and
prioritization for COP-5 to adopt. One del egate noted that while
concluding with atext agreeableto all wasan impossibility, it
should not overshadow the amount of progress made during the
week.

THINGSTO LOOK FOR TODAY
PLENARY: Plenary will conveneat 10:00 am to review draft
recommendations.
CORDOBA: Busesfor Cordobawill depart the MeliaSevilla
Hotel at 12:00 pm.



